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MEMORANDUM

Date: September 12, 2024

To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Jeramy Russell - Recreation & Aquatic Center Manager
Re: Exercise Equipment Upgrade

The Deadwood Recreation and Aquatic Center needs upgraded exercise
equipment throughout our facility. Our equipment housed in our basement
weight room was donated by Colorado State University over 15 years ago.

After speaking with several different exercise equipment companies and
receiving multiple quotes, it became clear that the leader of the pack is Life
Fitness.

Staff budgeted for an equipment upgrade for 2024 and were also graciously
donated a combined $15,000 from Business Improvement District 8 and Main
Main Street Initiative.

Representatives from Life Fitness and City Staff worked together on a plan to
completely revamp our basement weight room with a variety of new machines,
weight racks and benches.

Not only will this improve our members’ experience at our facility, it also keeps
them safe. This also removes the time and effort put in to repairing the aging
equipment.

Thank you for your continued support and consideration to this important
matter.


mailto:jeramy@cityofdeadwood.com

